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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Monday, March 19, 2012 5:54 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Connecting 

See traffic 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 05:53 AM 
To: Ensher, Henry S (Algiers) 
Subject: Re: Connecting 
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Dear Henry 

This is why I was reaching out as I would have encouraged staying the course. 

I now will reach out to them reiterate our policy re COM participation. 

Thanks for following up. 

Best 
Com 

	Original Message 	 
From: Ensher, Henry S (Algiers) 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 03:56 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: Connecting 

Sorry. Had not seen this until en route back to post. Accommodation was to have elizabeth go to a dinner meeting, but 
not the next day session with senior counterpart. Bare objectives of visit were achieved but we blew an opportunity to 
make the larger point about civ control of mil, which is critical in dealing with algerian leaders. 

1.4(D) 
B1 
B3 CIA PERS/ORG 

Good work on corn conf. Thx 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D 
To: Ensher, Henry S (Algiers) 
Sent: Wed Mar 14 13:05:01 2012 
Subject: Connecting 

Dear Henry 

I hope your visit to DC is going well. 
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B1 
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B/f I could respond w/ our protocol he advised that the matter had been resolved 

Can you advise as to what accommodation was worked out? 

Thank you. 

Cdm 
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